FINANCE COMMITTEE

- ﬁgﬁ da May 3, 2021
n 9:00 A.M.
VIRTUAL MEETING

The Public may observe and participate in the
Virtual Zoom Meeting by using this link:
https://cccounty-us.zoom.us/j/86085479095
Meeting ID: 860 8547 9095

Or by dialing (888) 278-0254

Conference Code: 468751
1025 Escobar St., Martinez

Supervisor Karen Mitchoff, Chair
Supervisor John Gioia, Vice Chair

Agenda Items may be taken out of order based on the business of the day and preference
Items: of the Committee

1. Introductions

2. Public comment on any item under the jurisdiction of the Committee and not on this
agenda (speakers may be limited to three minutes).

3. CONSIDER approving the Record of Action for the March 29, 2021, Finance
Committee meeting (Lisa Driscoll, County Finance Director)

4. CONSIDER Countywide Single Audit for the Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 (Lisa
Driscoll, County Finance Director)

5. CONSIDER accepting Department of Conservation and Development's attached
recommendations regarding FY 2021/22 (2nd Year) Community Development Block
Grant funding for Economic Development Category and Infrastructure/Public Facilities
Category. (Gabriel Lemus/CDBG Program Manager).

6. The next meeting is currently scheduled for June 7, 2021.

7. Adjourn

The Finance Committee will provide reasonable accommodations for persons with disabilities
planning to attend Finance Committee meetings. Contact the staff person listed below at least 72
hours before the meeting.

Any disclosable public records related to an open session item on a regular meeting agenda and
distributed by the County to a majority of members of the Finance Committee less than 96 hours


https://cccounty-us.zoom.us/j/86085479095

prior to that meeting are available for public inspection at 1025 Escobar St., 4th Floor, Martinez,
during normal business hours.

Public comment may be submitted via electronic mail on agenda items at least one full work day
prior to the published meeting time.

Lisa Driscoll, Committee Staff

Phone (925) 655-2047, Fax (925) 655-2066
lisa.driscoll@cao.cccounty.us

For Additional Information Contact:



Contra Costa County
Board of Supervisors

Subcommittee Report

FINANCE COMMITTEE 3.
Meeting Date: 05/03/2021

Subject: Record of Action for March 29, 2021 Finance Committee Meeting
Submitted For: FINANCE COMMITTEE,

Department:  County Administrator

Referral No.: N/A
Referral Name: Record of Action

Presenter: Lisa Driscoll, County Finance Director Contact: Lisa Driscoll (925) 655-2047

Referral History:

County Ordinance requires that each County body keep a record of its meetings. Though the
record need not be verbatim, it must accurately reflect the agenda and the discussions made in the
meetings.

Referral Update:

Attached for the Committee's consideration is the Record of Action for its March 29, 2021
meeting.

Recommendation(s)/Next Step(s):

Staff recommends approval of the Record of Action for the March 29, 2021 meeting.

Fiscal Impact (if any):

No fiscal impact.

Attachments

Draft Record of Action March 29, 2021




FINANCE COMMITTEE

RECORD OF ACTION FOR
March 29, 2021

Supervisor Karen Mitchoff, Chair
Supervisor John Gioia, Vice Chair

Present: Karen Mitchoff, Chair
John Gioia, Vice Chair

Staff Present: Monica Nino, County Administrator; Lisa Driscoll, Finance Director; Enid Mendoza,
Senior Deputy County Administrator; Chris Wikler, BOS District IV; Sonia
Bustamante, BOS District V

Attendees: Measure X Community Advisory Board, Applicants

Introductions

Public comment on any item under the jurisdiction of the Committee and not on
this agenda (speakers may be limited to three minutes).

No pubic comments.

Staff recommends approval of the Record of Action for the March 1, 2021
meeting.

Approved as presented.

CONSIDER applicants and make selection for appointment to the Measure X
Advisory Board.

Prior to a review of applicants, Supervisor Gioia asked that staff identify
individuals who had withdrawn their applications and no longer wished
to be considered for the Measure X Community Advisory Board. Staff
announced Lori Chapman, Gabriel Lemus, and Kevin Romick and also
provided the Committee with the Supervisorial substitution submitted by
District Il (David Cruise). Supervisorial seats are:

Supervisorial Seats

e District I: Brenda Williams (Richmond - Unincorporated), Edith
Pastrano (Richmond), alternate - Cathy Hanville (El Cerrito)




e District Il: Kathryn Chiverton (Alamo - Unincorporated), Jim
Cervantes (Lafayette), alternate - Donna Colombo (Walnut Creek)

e District lll: Odessa LeFrancois (Antioch), David Cruise (Brentwood),
alternate - Sandro Trujillo (Antioch)

e District IV: Dr. Michelle Hernandez (Concord), Sharon Quesada
Jenkins (Concord), alternate - Pello Walker (Concord)

e District V: Michelle Stewart (Pittsburg), Ali Saidi (Pinole), alternate -
Gigi Crowder (Antioch)

Supervisor Gioia then provided a brief introduction including areas of
expertise that were not yet covered by Supervisorial appointments
(seniors, early childhood development, teens, fire, and social service
programs). Supervisor Mitchoff thanked the participants and proceeded
to invite each applicant wishing to make a public comment regarding
their qualifications to do so. Applicants’ comments were limited to two
minutes each.

Following these public comments, the Committee discussed the
expertise and perspectives of the applicants and the desire to include
more voices on the Measure X Community Advisory Board by including
alternates. The Finance Committee recommended revisions to the bylaws
to formally allow the use of five Supervisorial District Alternates and five
At-Large alternates.

The Committee took turns making the following nominations:

At Large Seats: Jerry Short (El Sobrante - Unincorporated), Kimberly
Aceves-lniguez (Oakland), Ruth Fernandez (Concord), Debbie Toth
(Fairfield), Sandra Wall (American Canyon), Susun Kim (Berkeley),
Mariana Moore (Benicia)

At Large Seat Alternates: Genoveva Calloway (San Pablo/Richmond),
Melissa Stafford Jones (Walnut Creek), Diana Honig (Orinda), Lindy
Lavender (Unincorporated “Pacheco” area), Peter Benson (Alamo -
Unincorporated)

The Committee requested that the County Administrator schedule a
special meeting of the Board of Supervisors to adopt changes to the
bylaws and appointment to the advisory board, in order to allow earlier
meetings of the Measure X Community Advisory Board. After the
Committee meeting, a Special Meeting of the Board of Supervisors was
scheduled for April 6.

Staff was directed to prepare potential dates for an initial meeting of the
Advisory Board. The first meeting will cover Brown Act training,
introductions, scheduling future meetings, and choosing a chair and vice
chair. Staff was directed to make all applicants part of the Measure X
Community Advisory Board interested parties list.



The next meeting is currently scheduled for April 5, 2021.

The April 5 meeting was canceled. The next regularly scheduled meeting
is May 3, 2021.

Adjourn

N ) Lisa Driscoll, County Finance Director
For Additional Information Contact: Phone (925) 335-1023, Fax (925) 646-1353
lisa.driscoll@cao.cccounty.us



Contra Costa County
Board of Supervisors

Subcommittee Report

FINANCE COMMITTEE 4.
Meeting Date: 05/03/2021

Subject: Countywide Single Audit for the Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020
Submitted For: Monica Nino, County Administrator

Department:  County Administrator

Referral No.:  11/8/1999
Referral Name: Countywide Single Audit

Presenter: Lisa Driscoll, County Contact: Lisa Driscoll, County Finance Director
Finance Director (925) 335-1023

Referral History:

On November 8, 1999, the Board established a policy and procedure for addressing the annual
findings and recommendations of the County's external auditors. The procedure directs that the
Board refer the annual Single Audit findings to the Finance Committee, and that the County
Administrator make a report to the Finance Committee on the current- and prior-year audit
findings and recommendations that identifies what corrective action has been taken or is planned
to be taken on each recommendation.

Referral Update:

Inasmuch as the current year Single Audit report encompasses all unresolved or pending audit
issues from prior-year audits, this report responds directly to the current-year Single Audit report
(FY ending June 30, 2020).

Recommendation(s)/Next Step(s):

Accept attached report regarding the Countywide Single Audit for the Fiscal Year Ending June
30, 2020 (also attached).

Fiscal Impact (if any):

Not applicable.

Attachments
Staff Report Regarding Countywide Single Audit for the Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020
Single Audit Report - June 30, 2020




County of Contra Costa
Office of the County Administrator
MEMORANDUM

DATE: April 7, 2021

TO: FINANCE COMMITTEE:
Supervisor Karen Mitchoff, Chair
Supervisor John Gioia, Vice Chair

J
yf@ L (
FROM: MONICA NINO, County Administrator
BY: LISA DRISCOLL, Finance Director

SUBJECT: COUNTYWIDE SINGLE AUDIT FOR THE
FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2020

On November 8, 1999, the Board established a policy and procedure for addressing the annual
findings and recommendations of the County's external auditors. The procedure directs that the
Board refer the annual Single Audit findings to the Finance Committee, and that the County
Administrator make a report to the Finance Committee on the current- and prior-year audit
findings and recommendations that identifies what corrective action has been taken or is planned
to be taken on each recommendation. Inasmuch as the current year Single Audit report
encompasses all unresolved or pending audit issues from prior-year audits, this report responds
directly to the current-year Single Audit report (FY ending June 30, 2020).

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting. Government Auditing standards require the external
auditor to obtain reasonable assurance that the general-purpose financial statements are free of
material misstatement. The external auditor found no instances of material misstatement.

Internal Control Over Compliance. Government Auditing Standards and OMB Circular A-133
(which is applicable to federal programs) require the external auditor to report on both
compliance with and internal controls over the major federal programs carried out by the County.
The external auditor found no instances of noncompliance.

Prior Year Findings

¢ Finding 2018-001: Wage Rate Requirements

Recommendation: The County should evaluate the effectiveness of its current internal
control policies and procedures and establish new policies and procedures over withholding
payment to construction contractors until certified payrolls are received (in accordance with
the Title 29-Labor Part 5-Standards Provisions Applicable to Contracts Covering Federally
Financed and Assisted Construction).




Finance Committee
Page 2 Countywide Single Audit Follow-up

Background: During the audit of the County’s compliance with the Wage Rate Requirement
for the Highway Planning and Construction Program, the Auditors noted that the Public
Works Department did not receive the required certified payroll for 14 of a sample of 40
reports prior to disbursing funds to the contractors. Contractors are required to submit
monthly certified payrolls and the Department did not review and verify required documents
were received before approval for payment.

As of June 30, 2020, staff training and updating the staff procedures manual and procedure
modifications were still in progress.

Corrective Action: Corrected. The Department has made the necessary procedure and
documentation improvements and the staff are aware of the changes and are trained to ensure
certified payrolls from all prime and sub-contractors are received prior to approving
payment.

Attachments

cc

Bob Campbell, Auditor-Controller
Joanne Bohren, Chief of Audit Services, Auditor-Controller’s Office
Brian Balbas, Public Works Director



COUNTY OF CONTRA COSTA, CALIFORNIA
Single Audit Reports

For the Year Ended June 30, 2020

Certified
Public
Accountants




COUNTY OF CONTRA COSTA, CALIFORNIA
Single Audit Reports
For the Year Ended June 30, 2020

Table of Contents

Page
Independent Auditor’s Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting and on
Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements
Performed in Accordance With Government Auditing Standards..............cccoeeeeevieiieeccicieieeceeee, 1
Independent Auditor’s Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program;
Report on Internal Control Over Compliance; and Report on Schedule of Expenditures of
Federal Awards Required by the Uniform Guidance; Schedule of Expenditures of Federal and
State Awards Provided by the California Department of Aging; Schedule of Child Nutritional
Program Revenues; and Schedules of Revenue and Expenditures Provided by the California
Department of Community Services and Development .............cccvevierieeiieeiieesieesieniesee e eiee e 3
Schedule of Expenditures of Federal AWards.........c..oocuiieiiieriieiiieecie ettt e eeve e veeeaaeeseneas 6
Notes to the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal AWards............ccccvevieriiniiienienienie e 11
Schedule of Findings and QUEeStioNed COSES.......cccvirvirrierrieriierieerieeereereereeteesieesresreesseesseesseesssesssesssennns 14
Supplemental Schedules:
Schedule of Expenditures of Federal and State Awards
Provided by the California Department of AZING .......cccceevieriiieiieiierieeee et 15
Schedule of Child Nutritional Program ReVenUES............cccevveriieriieiiiiieeie et sree e 16
Schedules of Revenue and Expenditures
Provided by the California Department of Community Services and Development ...................... 17

Summary Schedule of Prior Year FINdings .........cccooouiiiiiiiiiiiiniee ettt 25



Certified
Public
Accountants

Independent Auditor’s Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting and on
Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements
Performed in Accordance With Government Auditing Standards

To the Board of Supervisors
of the County of Contra Costa
Martinez, California

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of the governmental
activities, the business-type activities, the aggregate discretely presented component units, each major fund,
and the aggregate remaining fund information of the County of Contra Costa, California (County), as of
and for the year ended June 30, 2020, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively
comprise the County’s basic financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated
December 18, 2020. Our report includes a reference to other auditors who audited the financial statements
of the First 5 Contra Costa Children and Families Commission and the Housing Authority of the County of
Contra Costa, as described in our report on the County’s financial statements. This report does not include
the results of the other auditors’ testing of internal control over financial reporting or compliance and other
matters that are reported on separately by those auditors.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the County’s internal
control over financial reporting (internal control) as a basis for designing audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but
not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the County’s internal control.
Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the County’s internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management
or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct,
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in
internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s
financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant
deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a
material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this
section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material
weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any
deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses
may exist that have not been identified.

Macias Gini & O’Connell LLP

2121 N. California Boulevard, Suite 750
Walnut Creek, CA 94596 www.mgocpa.com



Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the County’s financial statements are free from
material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations,
contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the
financial statements. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an
objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed
no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing
Standards.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance
and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal
control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with
Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity’s internal control and compliance. Accordingly,
this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

Mhcias Gii { OComel (5P

Walnut Creek, California
December 18, 2020



Certified
Public
Accountants

Independent Auditor’s Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program;
Report on Internal Control Over Compliance; Report on Schedule of Expenditures of
Federal Awards Required by the Uniform Guidance; Schedule of Expenditures of Federal and
State Awards Provided by the California Department of Aging; Schedule of Child Nutritional
Program Revenues; and Schedules of Revenue and Expenditures Provided by the
California Department of Community Services and Development

To the Board of Supervisors
of the County of Contra Costa
Martinez, California

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program

We have audited the County of Contra Costa, California’s (County) compliance with the types of
compliance requirements described in the OMB Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and
material effect on each of the County’s major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2020. The
County’s major federal programs are identified in the summary of auditor’s results section of the
accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs.

The County’s basic financial statements include the operations of the Housing Authority of the County of
Contra Costa (Housing Authority), which expended $164,718,450 in federal awards which is not included
in the County’s schedule of expenditures of federal awards during the year ended June 30, 2020. Our audit,
described below, did not include the operations of the Housing Authority because the Housing Authority
engaged other auditors to perform an audit in accordance with Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations
Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal
Awards (Uniform Guidance).

Management’s Responsibility

Management is responsible for compliance with federal statutes, regulations, and the terms and conditions
of its federal awards applicable to its federal programs.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of the County’s major federal programs
based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to above. We conducted our audit of
compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States; and the audit requirements of the Uniform Guidance. Those
standards and the Uniform Guidance require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that
could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program occurred. An audit includes examining,
on a test basis, evidence about the County’s compliance with those requirements and performing such other
procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances.

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each major federal
program. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination of the County’s compliance.

Macias Gini & O’Connell LLP

2121 N. California Boulevard, Suite 750
Walnut Creek, CA 94596 www.mgocpa.com



Opinion on Each Major Federal Program

In our opinion, the County complied, in all material respects, with the types of compliance requirements
referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major federal programs for the
year ended June 30, 2020.

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance

Management of the County is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control over
compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above. In planning and performing our
audit of compliance, we considered the County’s internal control over compliance with the types of
requirements that could have a direct and material effect on each major federal program to determine the
auditing procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
compliance for each major federal program and to test and report on internal control over compliance in
accordance with the Uniform Guidance, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the
effectiveness of the County’s internal control over compliance.

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over
compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned
functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a
federal program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency,
or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable
possibility that material noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program will
not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency in internal control
over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance with
a type of compliance requirement of a federal program that is less severe than a material weakness in
internal control over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over
compliance that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. We did not identify any
deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses. However,
material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our testing
of internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of the Uniform
Guidance. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose.

Report on Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards Required by the Uniform Guidance;
Schedule of Expenditures of Federal and State Awards Provided by the California Department of
Aging; Schedule of Child Nutritional Program Revenues; and Schedules of Revenue and
Expenditures Provided by the California Department of Community Services and Development

We have audited the financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, the
aggregate discretely presented component units, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund
information of the County as of and for the year ended June 30, 2020, and the related notes to the financial
statements, which collectively comprise the County’s basic financial statements. We issued our report
thereon dated December 18, 2020, which contained unmodified opinions on those financial statements. Our
audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively
comprise the basic financial statements. The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards,



schedule of expenditures of federal and state awards provided by the California Department of Aging,
schedule of child nutritional program revenues, and schedules of revenue and expenditures provided by the
California Department of Community Services and Development (collectively, Supplemental Schedules),
as listed in the table of contents, are presented for the purposes of additional analysis as required by the
Uniform Guidance and the State of California, respectively, and are not a required part of the basic financial
statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly
to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements. The
information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements
and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic
financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the Supplemental Schedules are fairly
stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial statements as a whole.

Mhcias Gii c‘/ OComel (5P

Walnut Creek, California
March 31, 2021



COUNTY OF CONTRA COSTA, CALIFORNIA
Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards

For the Year Ended June 30, 2020

Catalog of Federal
Domestic Assistance Federal Amount Passed
Federal Grantor/ Pass-Through Entity/ Federal Program Title (CFDA) Number Grant Identifying Number Expenditures to Subrecipients
U.S. Department of Agriculture
Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program Cluster:
Passed through State of California Department of Public Health
Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program 10.551 16-10165 934,067 $ 190,824
Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program 10.551 18-10551 30,138 -
Subtotal 964,205 190,824
Passed through State of California Department of Aging
State Administrative Matching Grants for the Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program 10.561 SP-1920-07 75,792 61,666
State Administrative Matching Grants for the Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program 10.561 CF-1920-07 10,438 -
Subtotal 86,230 61,666
Passed through State of California Department of Social Services
State Administrative Matching Grants for the Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program 10.561 CFL 19/20-27, 19/20-73,19/20-79,
19/20-97, 19/20-54, 19/20-70 22,607,128 -
Cluster Subtotal 23,657,563 252,490
Passed through State of California Department of Education
National School Lunch Program 10.555 N/A 225,154 -
Child and Adult Care Food Program 10.558 07-1195-1J 586,506 -
Passed through State of California Department of Public Health
Special Supplemental Nutrition Program for Women, Infants, and Children 10.557 15-10068 A03 4,369,273 -
COVID-19 Special Supplemental Nutrition Program for Women, Infants, and Children 10.557 N/A 141,710 -
Subtotal 4,510,983 -
Passed through State of California Department of Food and Agriculture
Plant and Animal Disease, Pest Control, and Animal Care 10.025 AP19PPQFO000C009 68,040 -
Plant and Animal Disease, Pest Control, and Animal Care 10.025 AP18PPQFO000C479,
AP19PPQFO000C390 181,582 -
Plant and Animal Disease, Pest Control, and Animal Care 10.025 AP19PPQFO000C001 196,926 -
Plant and Animal Disease, Pest Control, and Animal Care 10.025 AP18PPQFO000C500,
AP19PPQFO000C546 28,534 -
Plant and Animal Disease, Pest Control, and Animal Care 10.025 AP18PPQFO000C522,
AP19PPQF0O000C448 60,919 -
Plant and Animal Disease, Pest Control, and Animal Care 10.025 AP19PPQFO000C443 24,377 -
Subtotal 560,378 -
Total U.S. Department of Agriculture 29,540,584 252,490
U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
Direct Program(s
Community Development Block Grants / Entitlement Grants 14.218 N/A 6,789,971 3,065,124
Emergency Solutions Grant Program 14.231 N/A 447,723 384,088
Supportive Housing Program 14.235 N/A 274,726 -
Shelter Plus Care 14.238 N/A 414,499 290,364
Home Investment Partnerships Program 14.239 N/A 1,804,273 -
Homeless Management Information Systems Technical Assistance 14.261 N/A 175,596 -
Continuum of Care Program 14.267 N/A 646,594 -
Fair Housing Assistance Program - State and Local 14.401 N/A 1,401,110 -
Passed through State of California
Emergency Solutions Grant Program 14.231 18-ESG-12333 382,970 205,126
Passed through City of Concord
Community Development Block Grants / Entitlement Grants 14.218 CDBG-17-13 10,089 -
Passed through City of Walnut Creek
Community Development Block Grants / Entitlement Grants 14.218 CDBG-ED-02 5,832 -
Passed through City of Pittsburg
Community Development Block Grants / Entitlement Grants 14.218 CDBG-ED13-011 4,967 -
Passed through City of Oakland
Housing Opportunities for Persons with AIDS 14.241 G462120 244,405 -
Total U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development 12,602,755 3,944,702
U.S. Department of Justice
Direct Program(s
COVID-19 Coronavirus Emergency Supplemental Funding Program 16.034 2020-VD-BX-1048 65,758 -
Services for Trafficking Victims 16.320 2018-VT-BX-K030 159,037 84,476
Services for Trafficking Victims 16.320 2018-VT-BX-K090 267,942 -
Subtotal 426,979 84,476
Grants to Encourage Arrest Policies and Enforcement of Protection Orders Program 16.590 2015-WE-AX-0014 309,416 261,304
Grants to Encourage Arrest Policies and Enforcement of Protection Orders Program 16.590 2016-HI-AX-K003 408,773 214,538
Subtotal 718,189 475,842
Special Data Collections and Statistical Studies 16.734 2018-FU-CX-K040 59,413 -
DNA Backlog Reduction Program 16.741 2017-DN-BX0078 36,765 -
DNA Backlog Reduction Program 16.741 2018-DN-BX-0091 196,858 -
DNA Backlog Reduction Program 16.741 2019-DN-BX-0084 7,840 -
Subtotal 241,463 -

See accompanying notes to the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards.

6




COUNTY OF CONTRA COSTA, CALIFORNIA
Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards (Continued)

For the Year Ended June 30, 2020

Catalog of Federal
Domestic Assistance Federal Amount Passed
Federal Grantor/ Pass-Through Entity/ Federal Program Title (CFDA) Number Grant Identifying Number Expenditures to Subrecipients
U.S. Department of Justice (Continued)
Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant Program 16.738 2016-DJ-BX-0609 $ 121,932 $ 86,904
Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant Program 16.738 2017-DJ-BX-0936 118,135 118,135
Subtotal 240,067 205,039
Equitable Sharing Program 16.922 N/A 709 -
Passed through State of California Office of Emergency Services
Crime Victim Assistance 16.575 VW19380070 542,758 -
Crime Victim Assistance 16.575 XE16 01 0070 16VOCA 26,539 -
Crime Victim Assistance 16.575 XE16 01 0070 17VOCA 60,765 -
Crime Victim Assistance 16.575 XE19 02 0070 18VOCA 59,899 -
Crime Victim Assistance 16.575 XC 16 01 0070 17VOCA 320,471 320,471
Crime Victim Assistance 16.575 XC 1902 0070 18VOCA 161,629 75,994
Crime Victim Assistance 16.575 VW18370070 479,985 -
Crime Victim Assistance 16.575 HA18010070 93,313 -
Crime Victim Assistance 16.575 Uv18030070 32,320 -
Crime Victim Assistance 16.575 Uv19040070 138,983 -
Crime Victim Assistance 16.575 HA19020070 72,418 -
Subtotal 1,989,080 396,465
Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant Program 16.738 2018-DJ-BX-0119 25,000 25,000
Paul Coverdell Forensic Sciences Improvement Grant Program 16.742 CQ18140070 58,536 -
Total U.S. Department of Justice 3,825,194 1,186,822
U.S. Department of Labor
Passed through National Asian Pacific Center
Senior Community Service Employment Program 17.235 AD-31803-18-55-A-53 6,038 -
Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA) Cluster:
Passed through State of California Employment Development Department
WIOA Adult Program 17.258 AA011003 1,013,093 364,994
WIOA Adult Program 17.258 K9110004 1,007,407 804,170
WIOA Adult Program 17.258 K7102026 825 -
WIOA Adult Program 17.258 K8106027 120,564 81,764
WIOA Adult Program 17.258 AA011003 512 -
WIOA Adult Program 17.258 K9110004 373,430 -
Subtotal 2,515,831 1,250,928
WIOA Youth Activities 17.259 AA011003 692,382 331,902
WIOA Youth Activities 17.259 K9110004 804,295 804,295
Subtotal 1,496,677 1,136,197
COVID-19 WIOA Dislocated Worker Formula Grants 17.278 AA011003 2,269 -
WIOA Dislocated Worker Formula Grants 17.278 AA011003 599,936 64,310
WIOA Dislocated Worker Formula Grants 17.278 K9110004 414,697 181,709
WIOA Dislocated Worker Formula Grants 17.278 AA011003 195,209 -
Subtotal 1,212,111 246,019
Cluster Subtotal 5,224,619 2,633,144
Total U.S. Department of Labor 5,230,657 2,633,144
U.S. Department of Transportation
Direct Program(s
COVID-19 Airport Improvement Program 20.106 AIP-06-0050-16 69,000 -
Airport Improvement Program 20.106 AIP-06-0050-24 74,614 -
Airport Improvement Program 20.106 AIP-06-0050-25 896,449 -
COVID-19 Airport Improvement Program 20.106 AIP-06-0050-26 948,219 -
Subtotal 1,988,282 -
Passed through State of California Department of Transportation
Highway Planning and Construction 20.205 HSIPL-5928 (131) 192,790 -
Highway Planning and Construction 20.205 HSIP-5928 (130) 111,525 -
Highway Planning and Construction 20.205 HSIPL-5928 (133) 644,275 -
Highway Planning and Construction 20.205 RPSTPL-5928 (123) 9,372,771 -
Highway Planning and Construction 20.205 HSIPL-5928 (145) 113,720 -
Highway Planning and Construction 20.205 BRLO-5928 (108) 3,696 -
Highway Planning and Construction 20.205 BRLS-5928 (125) 290,473 -
Highway Planning and Construction 20.205 HSIPL-5928 (156) 37,952 -
Highway Planning and Construction 20.205 BPMP-5928 (155) 6,181 -
Highway Planning and Construction 20.205 BRLS-5928 (128) 575,536 -
Highway Planning and Construction 20.205 ATPL-5928 (136) 204,295 -
Highway Planning and Construction 20.205 ATPL-5928 (147) 5,249 -
Highway Planning and Construction 20.205 HSIPL-5928 (140) 80,453 -
Highway Planning and Construction 20.205 STPL-5928 (148) 4,308,219 -
Highway Planning and Construction 20.205 HSIPL-5928 (143) 164,240 -
Highway Planning and Construction 20.205 HSIPL-5928 (142) 848,422 -
Highway Planning and Construction 20.205 ATPL-5928 (151) 100,424 -
Highway Planning and Construction 20.205 HSIPL-5928 (144) 42,837 -
Highway Planning and Construction 20.205 BRLS-5928 (104) 491,012 -
Highway Planning and Construction 20.205 CMLNI-5928 (153) 15,823 -
Highway Planning and Construction 20.205 ER-32LO (517) 65,228 -
Highway Planning and Construction 20.205 ER-32LO (550) 84,200 -
Subtotal 17,759,321 R

See accompanying notes to the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards.

7



COUNTY OF CONTRA COSTA, CALIFORNIA
Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards (Continued)
For the Year Ended June 30, 2020

Catalog of Federal
Domestic Assistance Federal Amount Passed
Federal Grantor/ Pass-Through Entity/ Federal Program Title (CFDA) Number Grant Identifying Number Expenditures to Subrecipients
U.S. Department of Transportation (Continued)
Passed through Job Access and Reverse Commute-Keys Auto Loan Program
Job Access and Reverse Commute Program 20.516 CA-37-X177 $ 28,670 $ -
Passed through State of California Office of Traffic Safety
Minimum Penalties for Repeat Offenders for Driving While Intoxicated 20.608 AL19002 81,200 -
Minimum Penalties for Repeat Offenders for Driving While Intoxicated 20.608 AL20011 267,630 -
Subtotal 348,830 -
National Priority Safety Programs 20.616 OP19005 67,061 -
Total U.S. Department of Transportation 20,192,164 -
U.S. Department of Treasury
Direct Program(s
Equitable Sharing 21.016 N/A 9 -
COVID-19 Coronavirus Relief Fund 21.019 N/A 87,569,964 -
Total U.S. Department of Treasury 87,569,973 -
Small Business Administration
Passed through Humboldt State University
Small Business Development Centers 59.037 SBAHQ-19B-0066 94,034 -
Total Small Business Administration 94,034 -
Environmental Protection Agency
Direct Program
The San Francisco Bay Water Quality Improvement Fund 66.126 N/A 173,268 -
Total Environmental Protection Agency 173,268 -
U.S. Department of Education
Passed through State of California Department of Rehabilitation
Rehabilitation Services - Vocational Rehabilitation Grants to States 84.126 31214 929,283 -
Total Department of Education 929,283 -
U.S. Department of Energy
Passed through State Department of Community Services and Development
Weatherization Assistance for Low-Income Persons 81.042 17C-4004 346,623 -
Total U.S. Department of Energy 346,623 -
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services
Direct Program(s
Health Center Program (Community Health Centers, Migrant Health Centers, Health Care for
the Homeless, and Public Housing Primary Care) 93.224 N/A 3,029,211 -
COVID-19 Health Center Program (Community Health Centers, Migrant Health Centers,
Health Care for the Homeless, and Public Housing Primary Care) 93.224 N/A 374,660 -
Subtotal 3,403,871 -
Grants to Provide Outpatient Early Intervention Services with Respect to HIV Disease 93.918 N/A 374,017 52,380
Head Start 93.600 N/A 27,408,185 6,647,396
COVID-19 Head Start 93.600 N/A 6,752 -
Subtotal 27,414,937 6,647,396
Passed through California Health Advocates
Special Programs for the Aging - Title IV - and Title II - Discretionary Projects 93.048 90MPPG0019-01-00 5,500 -
Passed through State of California Department of Aging
Aging Cluster:
Special Programs for the Aging - Title VII, Chapter 3 - Programs for Prevention of Elder
Abuse, Neglect, and Exploitation 93.041 AP-1920-07 14,082 11,507
Special Programs for the Aging - Title VII, Chapter 2 - Long Term Care Ombudsman Services
for Older Individuals 93.042 AP-1920-07 48,187 48,187
Special Programs for the Aging - Title III, Part D - Discase Prevention and Health Promotion
Services 93.043 AP-1920-07 63,109 63,109
Special Programs for the Aging - Title III, Part B - Grants for Supportive Services and Senior
Centers 93.044 AP-1920-07 1,243,230 531,020
Special Programs for the Aging - Title III, Part C - Nutrition Services 93.045 AP-1920-07 2,015,768 515,115
National Family Caregiver Support, Title III, Part E 93.052 AP-1920-07 543,892 512,955
Nutrition Services Incentive Program 93.053 AP-1920-07 444,264 -
Cluster Subtotal 4,372,532 1,681,893
Medicare Enrollment Assistance Program 93.071 MI-1819-07 48,310 -
State Health Insurance Assistance Program 93.324 HI-1718-07 120,103 -
Passed through State of California Department of Social Services
Guardianship Assistance 93.090 N/A 1,304,814 -
Guardianship Assistance 93.090 CFL 11/12-18; CFL 19/20-10 94,133 -
Subtotal 1,398,947 -
Adoption Incentive Payments 93.603 CFL 19/20-46-66 1,779 -
Stephanie Tubbs Jones Child Welfare Services Program 93.645 CFL 19/20-04 612,841 -

See accompanying notes to the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards.

8



COUNTY OF CONTRA COSTA, CALIFORNIA
Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards (Continued)
For the Year Ended June 30, 2020

Catalog of Federal
Domestic Assistance Federal Amount Passed
Federal Grantor/ Pass-Through Entity/ Federal Program Title (CFDA) Number Grant Identifying Number Expenditures to Subrecipients
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services (Continued)
Foster Care - Title [V-E 93.658 CFL 19/20-59 $ 130,553 $ -
Foster Care - Title IV-E 93.658 CFL 11/12-18 10,185,448 74,504
Foster Care - Title IV-E 93.658 CFL 11/12-18, CFL 19/20-04 1,847,904 -
Foster Care - Title [V-E 93.658 N/A 4,897,607 -
Foster Care - Title IV-E 93.658 CFL 11/12-18, CFL 19/20-04 668,873 64,837
Foster Care - Title IV-E 93.658 CFL 19/20-30 39,266 -
Foster Care - Title IV-E 93.658 N/A 791,474 -
Foster Care - Title IV-E 93.658 CFL 18/19-21; CFL 19/20-06 79,278 -
Foster Care - Title IV-E 93.658 N/A 44,405 -
Foster Care - Title [V-E 93.658 CFL 19/20-06 164,456 -
Foster Care - Title [V-E 93.658 CFL 19-20-47 131,614 -
Foster Care - Title IV-E 93.658 CFL 19/20-37 331,801 -
Foster Care - Title IV-E 93.658 CFL-19/20-84 53,301 -
Foster Care - Title IV-E 93.658 CFL 11/12-18 109,940 -
Foster Care - Title IV-E 93.658 CFL 19/20-37, CFL 19/20-47, CFL
19/20-84 2,199 -
Subtotal 19,478,119 139,341
Adoption Assistance 93.659 CFL 11/12-18 10,059,026 -
Social Services Block Grant 93.667 CFL 19-20-39 3,275,696 -
Social Services Block Grant 93.667 CFL 19-20-04 1,800,858 -
Social Services Block Grant 93.667 N/A 32,868 -
b 1 5,109,422 -
Community-Based Child Abuse Prevention Grants 93.590 ACIN I-1-20 37,920 -
Chafee Foster Care Independence Program 93.674 CFL 11/12-18; CFL 19/20-60 302,324 -
Promoting Safe and Stable Families 93.556 CFL 19/20-19, CFL 19/20-35 552,961 427,506
Temporary Assistance for Needy Families 93.558 CFL 19/20-32 CFL 19/20-03 2,347,840 2,168,293
Temporary Assistance for Needy Families 93.558 CFL 19/20-15 2,948,738 392,115
Temporary Assistance for Needy Families 93.558 CFL 1920-25 179,633 -
Temporary Assistance for Needy Families 93.558 N/A 1,799,560 -
Temporary Assistance for Needy Families 93.558 N/A 6,623,899 -
Temporary Assistance for Needy Families 93.558 18-890-5 78,044 -
Temporary Assistance for Needy Families 93.558 CFL 19/20 4,721,483 -
Temporary Assistance for Needy Families 93.558 CFL 19/20-39,19/20-79, 19/20-96 26,366,751 865,643
COVID-19 Temporary Assistance for Needy Families 93.558 CFL 19/20-39,19/20-79, 19/20-96 1,209,769 -
Subtotal 46,275,717 3,426,051
Refugee and Entrant Assistance - State Administered Programs 93.566 N/A 116,285 -
Refugee and Entrant Assistance - State Administered Programs 93.566 16-07-90899-00 108,400 -
Subtotal 224,685 -
COVID-19 Medical Assistance Program 93.778 CFL 19/20-28 8,422 -
Medical Assistance Program 93.778 CFL 19/20-28 1,096,664 -
Medical Assistance Program 93.778 CFL 19/20-64 7,525,284 -
Subtotal 8,630,370 -
Passed through California Department of Health Care Services
Projects for Assistance in Transition from Homelessness (PATH) 93.150 2X06SM016005-19 135,945 135,945
HIV Care Formula Grants 93917 15-10063 A02 (Core)
16-10846 A01 (Supplemental) 783,802 9,483
HIV Prevention Activities - Health Department Based 93.940 15-10939 468,210 20,278
National Bioterrorism Hospital Preparedness Program 93.889 14-10498 307,666 -
COVID-19 National Bioterrorism Hospital Preparedness Program 93.889 U3REP200652 10,579 -
Subtotal 318,245 -
Passed through State of California Department of Child Support Services
Child Support Enforcement 93.563 1304CA4004 13,314,000 -
Passed through the State of California Department of Community Services and Development
Low-Income Home Energy Assistance 93.568 19B-5005 547,564 -
Low-Income Home Energy Assistance 93.568 20B-2005 1,311,281 -
Subtotal 1,858,845 -
Community Services Block Grant 93.569 19F-4007 459,770 237,700
Community Services Block Grant 93.569 19F-4409 30,000 17,828
Community Services Block Grant 93.569 20F-3007 352,037 91,352
Subtotal 841,807 346,880
Passed through State of California Department of Education - Child Development Program
CCDF Program Cluster:
Child Care and Development Block Grant 93.575 CAPP9010 740,565 -
Child Care and Development Block Grant 93.575 CAPP8010 191,563 -
Child Care and Development Block Grant 93.575 C2AP9009 992,027 -
Child Care and Development Block Grant 93.575 CCTR9025 420,967 -
Subtotal 2,345,122 -
Child Care Mandatory and Matching Funds of the Child Care and Development Fund 93.596 CAPP8010 134,094 -
Child Care Mandatory and Matching Funds of the Child Care and Development Fund 93.596 CAPP8010 497,749 -
Child Care Mandatory and Matching Funds of the Child Care and Development Fund 93.596 CCTR9025 915,756 -
Subtotal 1,547,599 -
Cluster Subtotal 3,892,721 -

See accompanying notes to the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards.
9



COUNTY OF CONTRA COSTA, CALIFORNIA
Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards (Continued)
For the Year Ended June 30, 2020

Catalog of Federal
Domestic Assistance Federal Amount Passed
Federal Grantor/ Pass-Through Entity/ Federal Program Title (CFDA) Number Grant Identifying Number Expenditures to Subrecipients
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services (Continued)
Passed through State of California Department of Public Health
Public Health Emergency Preparedness 93.069 14-10498 A04 $ 617,788 $ -
Project Grants and Cooperative Agreements for Tuberculosis Control Programs 93.116 SNUS52PS004656 154,940 -
Disabilities Prevention 93.184 29-338-23 166,195 -
Disabilities Prevention 93.184 29-338-23 439,547 -
Subtotal 605,742 -
Childhood Lead Poisoning Prevention Projects - State and Local Childhood Lead Poisoning
Prevention and Surveillance of Blood Lead Levels in Children 93.197 17102-19 50,455 -
Immunization Cooperative Agreements 93.268 10-95366 251,558 -
Affordable Care Act (ACA) Maternal, Infant, and Early Childhood Home Visiting Program 93.505 15-10155 937,967 -
Affordable Care Act (ACA) Grants for New and Expanded Services under the Health Center
Program 93.527 N/A 248,831 -
Medical Assistance Program 93.778 29-338-23 71,392 -
Medical Assistance Program 93.778 CFL 11/12-18, 12/13-16 1,420,235 -
Medical Assistance Program 93.778 MCAC 2019-20-01 27,117,192 -
Medical Assistance Program 93.778 CFL 19/20-91 4,787,929 -
Medical Assistance Program 93.778 CFL 11/12-18 591,667 -
Medical Assistance Program 93.778 Alloc 201707 930,118 -
Subtotal 34,918,533 -
Passed through the County of Alameda
HIV Emergency Relief Project Grants 93.914 Master 8697 1,804,055 219,217
Passed through Public Health Foundation Enterprise Inc.
Antimicrobial Resistance Surveillance in Retail Food Specimens 93.876 SU01FD005796-04 45,904 -
Passed through State of California Department of Health Care Services
Block Grants for Community Mental Health Services 93.958 3B09SM010005-19 2,819,232 1,404,657
Passed through State of California Department of Alcohol and Drug Programs
Block Grants for Prevention and Treatment of Substance Abuse 93.959 07-NNA-07 8,356,494 7,240,703
Passed through State of California Department of Public Health
Maternal and Child Health Services Block Grant to the States 93.994 ALLOC 201707 619,427 -
Total U.S. Department of Health and Human Services 201,467,882 21,751,730
U.S. Department of Homeland Security
Direct Program(s
Staffing for Adequate Fire and Emergency Response (SAFER) 97.083 N/A 1,331,769 -
Passed through State of California Natural Resources
Boating Safety Financial Assistance 97.012 C18L0601 54,540 -
Boating Safety Financial Assistance 97.012 C1870614 8,483 -
Subtotal 63,023 -
Passed through Marine Exchange of the San Francisco Bay Region
Port Security Grant Program 97.056 N/A 10,724 -
Passed through State of California Office of Emergency Services
Emergency Management Performance Grants 97.042 2019-0003 232,511 20,000
Homeland Security Grant Program 97.067 2017-0083 697,912 141,341
Homeland Security Grant Program 97.067 2018-0054 481,645 -
Homeland Security Grant Program 97.067 2019-0035 7,037 -
Passed through the City and County of San Francisco
Homeland Security Grant Program 97.067 2019-0035 233,333 -
Subtotal 1,419,927 141,341
Total U.S. Department of Homeland Security 3,057,954 161,341

Total Expenditures of Federal Awards

$ 365,030,371

$ 29,930,229

See accompanying notes to the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards.

10



COUNTY OF CONTRA COSTA, CALIFORNIA
Notes to the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
For the Year Ended June 30, 2020

REPORTING ENTITY

The financial reporting entity, as defined by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB),
consists of the primary government, which is the County of Contra Costa, California (County),
organizations for which the primary government is financially accountable, and other organizations for
which the nature and significance of their relationship with the primary government are such that
exclusion would cause the reporting entity’s financial statements to be misleading or incomplete.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
A. Basis of Accounting

Funds received under the various grant programs have been recorded within the general fund, special
revenue funds, capital projects fund, and enterprise funds of the County. The County utilizes the
modified accrual method of accounting for the general fund, special revenue funds, and capital projects
fund and full accrual basis of accounting for the enterprise funds.

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards (SEFA) is presented in accordance with
the requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative
Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance).
Therefore, some amounts presented in the SEFA may differ from amounts presented in, or used in, the
preparation of the County’s basic financial statements.

B. Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards

The accompanying SEFA presents the activity of all federal financial assistance programs of the
County, except for the awards related to the County of Contra Costa Housing Authority (Housing
Authority) that conducted a separate single audit in accordance with the Uniform Guidance. Federal
financial assistance received directly from federal agencies, as well as any federal financial assistance
passed through the State of California and other agencies, is included in the SEFA. The SEFA was
prepared from only the accounts of various grant programs and therefore does not present the financial
position, change in fund balance/net position, or results of operations of the County.

The SEFA also includes the grant identifying number as provided by the federal or pass-through
grantors. If no such number was provided, the County denotes “N/A” on the SEFA.

C. Loan Programs

The County has provided loans under several U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
programs. These loans are made to carry out activities for affordable housing and economic
development. The programs are administered both internally and by servicing and trust arrangements
with financial institutions to collect loan repayments. The funds will be returned to the County programs
upon repayment of the principal and interest and will be recorded as program income at that time. Loans
extended under the Community Development Block Grants/Entitlement Grants (CDBG) and the Home
Investment Partnerships Program (HOME) by the County are not considered loans as described in 2
CFR section 200.502(b) Loans and Loan Guarantees (Loans).

11



COUNTY OF CONTRA COSTA, CALIFORNIA
Notes to the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards (Continued)
For the Year Ended June 30, 2020

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
D. Other Cluster Designated by the State of California

The SEFA includes the State-designated Aging Cluster, which is different than Part 5 of the 2020 OMB
Compliance Supplement, as permitted by the Uniform Guidance in 2 CFR 200.1. The State-designated
Aging Cluster includes CFDA numbers 93.044, 93.045, 93.041, 93.042, 93.043, 93.052, and 93.053.

3. SUMMARY OF FEDERAL EXPENDITURES OF THE HOUSING AUTHORITY

The Housing Authority’s federal expenditures are excluded from the accompanying SEFA because they
are separately audited by other auditors. Expenditures of federal awards of the Housing Authority for
the fiscal year ended March 31, 2020, were as follows:

CFDA Passed Through to Federal
Federal Grantor Number Subrecipients Expenditures

Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD):

Housing Choice Voucher Program 14.871 $ - $ 148,796,377
Mainstream Voucher Program 14.879 - 553,774

Subtotal Housing Voucher Cluster - 149,350,151
Continuum of Care Program 14.267 364,202 6,656,947
Public and Indian Housing 14.850 - 5,819,570
Public Housing - Capital Fund Program 14.872 - 2,832,449
Family Self Sufficiency Program 14.896 - 59,333
Total expenditures of federal awards $ 364,202 $ 164,718,450

4. PROGRAMS FUNDED THROUGH THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA OFFICE OF
EMERGENCY SERVICES:

The County had program specific audits performed by an independent auditor on the following
programs passed through the State of California Office of Emergency Services:

Federal
State Grant Title CFDA Number Grant Number
Human Trafficking Advocacy Program 16.575 HA19020070
Underserved Victim Advocacy and Outreach Program 16.575 uv19040070

A copy of the audit reports for the above programs can be obtained from the Office of the Auditor-
Controller at 625 Court Street, Room 103, Martinez, California, 94553-1282.

12



COUNTY OF CONTRA COSTA, CALIFORNIA
Notes to the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards (Continued)
For the Year Ended June 30, 2020

INDIRECT COSTS

The County did not elect to use the 10% de minimis cost rate as covered in 2 CFR section 200.414

Indirect (F&A) Costs.

PROGRAM TOTALS

The following table summarizes programs funded by various sources or grants whose totals are not

shown on the SEFA.

CFDA Federal
Federal Grantor/ Pass-Through Entity/ Federal Program Title Number Expenditures
Community Development Block Grants/Entitlement Grants
Direct from U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development 14.218 6,789,971
Passed through City of Concord 14.218 10,089
Passed through City of Walnut Creek 14.218 5,832
Passed through City of Pittsburg 14.218 4,967
Total Community Development Block Grants/Entitlement Grants 6,810,859
Emergency Solutions Grant Program
Direct from U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development 14.231 447,723
Passed through State of California 14.231 382,970
Total Emergency Solutions Grant Program 830,693
Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant Program
Direct from U.S. Department of Justice 16.738 240,067
Passed through State of California Office of Emergency Services 16.738 25,000
Total Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant Program 265,067
Health Center Program Cluster
Direct from U.S. Department of Health and Human Services 93.224 3,029,211
Direct from U.S. Department of Health and Human Services (COVID-19) 93.224 374,660
Passed through State of California Department of Public Health 93.527 248,831
Total Health Center Program Cluster 3,652,702
Medical Assistance Program
Passed through State of California Department of Social Services 93.778 8,621,948
Passed through State of California Department of Social Services (COVID-19) 93.778 8,422
Passed through State of California Department of Public Health 93.778 34,918,533
Total Medical Assistance Program 43,548,903

13




COUNTY OF CONTRA COSTA, CALIFORNIA
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs
For the Year Ended June 30, 2020

Section I Summary of Audit Results

Financial Statements:

Type of auditor’s report issued on whether the financial
statements audited were prepared in accordance with GAAP: Unmodified

Internal control over financial reporting:

e Material weakness(es) identified? No
o Significant deficiency(ies) identified that are

not considered to be material weaknesses? None reported
Noncompliance material to financial statements noted? No

Federal Awards:

Internal control over major programs:

e Material weakness(es) identified? No
o Significant deficiency(ies) identified that are

not considered to be material weaknesses? None reported
Type of auditor’s report issued on compliance with major programs: Unmodified

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported in

accordance with section 2 CFR 200.516(a)? No
Identification of major programs:
Name of Federal Program or Cluster CFDA Number(s)
(1) SNAP CIUSLET......eeeieeieieeiieieeie ettt ettt eeseeenens 10.551, 10.561
(2) Airport Improvement Program ............ccecceeveerienieniieeiiiesieseeseenienne 20.106
(3) Coronavirus Relief Fund.............ccoeoeiiiiiiiiiiiicccee e 21.019
(4) CCDEF ClIUSEET ..cutentiiieiesiieieeie ettt sttt sttt s eneens 93.575, 93.596
(5) Social Services Block Grant ...........cccccveeeveerieiiecieenieenieeneeseeseesenees 93.667
(6) Medical Assistance Program ...........c.ccceeeeeeeecieeeiieenireniee e 93.778
Dollar threshold used to distinguish between
Type A and Type B programs: $3,000,000
Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? Yes
Section 11 Financial Statement Findings
None reported.
Section II1 Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs
None reported.

14



COUNTY OF CONTRA COSTA, CALIFORNIA
Schedule of Expenditures of Federal and State Awards Provided by the California Department of Aging
For the Year Ended June 30, 2020

Catalog of Federal Grant/
Domestic Assistance Contract State Federal
Federal Grantor / Pass-through Grantor / Program Title (CFDA) Number Number Expenditures Expenditures
FEDERAL AND STATE AWARDS
Aging Cluster
Special Programs for the Aging - Title VII, Chapter 3 - Programs
for Prevention of Elder Abuse, Neglect, and Exploitation
93.041 AP-1920-07 $ - $ 14,082
Special Programs for the Aging - Title VII, Chapter 2 - Long
Term Care Ombudsman Services for Older Individuals 93.042 AP-1920-07 - 48,187
Special Programs for the Aging - Title 11, Part D - Disease
Prevention and Health Promotion Services 93.043 AP-1920-07 - 63,109
Special Programs for the Aging - Title I1I, Part B - Grants for
Supportive Services and Senior Centers 93.044 AP-1920-07 190,581 1,243,230
Special Programs for the Aging - Title 111, Part C - Nutrition
Services 93.045 AP-1920-07 648,947 2,015,768
National Family Caregiver Support, Title III, Part E 93.052 AP-1920-07 - 543,892
Nutrition Services Incentive Program 93.053 AP-1920-07 - 444,264
Subtotal Aging Cluster 839,528 4,372,532
Other Aging Programs
State Administrative Matching Grants for the Supplemental
Nutrition Assistance Program 10.561 SP-1920-07 - 75,792
State Administrative Matching Grants for the Supplemental
Nutrition Assistance Program 10.561 CF-1920-07 - 10,438
State Health Insurance Assistance Program 93.324 HI-1718-07 211,213 120,103
Medicare Enrollment Assistance Program 93.071 MI-1819-07 - 48,310
Total Expenditures of Federal and State Awards $ 1,050,741 $ 4,627,175
STATE AWARDS
Special Deposit Fund (SDF) - State Facilities Citation Penalties N/A AP-1920-07 $ 30427
Skilled Nursing Facility Quality and Accountability (SNFQAF) N/A AP-1920-07 67,894
Public Health L&C Program Fund (PH L&C) N/A AP-1920-07 14,966
Total Expenditures State Awards $ 113,287

15



COUNTY OF CONTRA COSTA
EHSD-Community Services Bureau
Schedule of Child Nutritional Program Revenues
For the Year Ended June 30, 2020

Child and Adult Care Food Program (CACFP)
CFDA 10.558

The Child and Adult Care Food Program income represents the assistance received from the Federal
government in relation to the maintenance of a subsidized food program.

The following is a summary of the total assistance received by the County and the various child development
programs to which the funds were allocated for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2020.

Total Federal
Assistance
State Funded Programs:
General Child Care Program $ 107,114
CA State Preschool Program 363,124
Other Programs:
Head Start and Early Head Start 116,150
Emergency Childcare Program 118
Total Federal Assistance $ 586,506

16



COUNTY OF CONTRA COSTA
EHSD-Community Services Bureau
Supplemental Statement of Revenue and Expenditures (SSRE)
CSD Contract No. 17C-4004 (CFDA No. 81.042)

For the Period June 1, 2018 through June 30, 2020

1-Jul-18 1-Jul-19 Total Total
through through Audited Reported Total
30-Jun-19 30-Jun-20 Costs Expenses Budget
REVENUE
Grant Revenue $ 2,899 §$ 379,246 $ 382,145 $ 402,486
Total Revenue: 2,899 379,246 382,145 402,486
EXPENDITURES
Administration
Administrative Costs 2,805 19,178 21,983 21,983 23,168
Training & Technical Assistance
Training & Technical Assistance 7,000 8,255 15,255 15,255 36,828
Program Costs
Intake 2,856 15,577 18,433 18,433 14,294
Outreach 1,674 6,564 8,238 8,238 9,529
Direct Program Activities 11,771 98,938 110,709 110,709 57,990
General Overhead Costs 3,297 26,709 30,006 30,006 47,649
Other Program Costs 17,157 126,418 143,575 143,575 120,000
Client Education 2,218 11,557 13,775 13,775 10,000
Health and Safety Activities 7,085 33,427 40,512 40,512 83,028
Total Program Costs 46,058 319,190 365,248 365,248 342,490
Total Expenses: $ 55,863 $§ 346,623 $§ 402,486 $ 402,486 $ 402,486

17



COUNTY OF CONTRA COSTA
EHSD-Community Services Bureau
Supplemental Statement of Revenue and Expenditures (SSRE)

CSD Contract No. 19F-4007 (CFDA No. 93.569)

For the Period January 1, 2019 through February 29, 2020

1-Jan-19 1-Jul-19 Total Total
through through Audited Reported Total
30-Jun-19 29-Feb-20 Costs Expenses Budget
REVENUE
Grant Revenue $§ 275581 $ 574,997 § 850,578 $ 850,578
Total Revenue: 275,581 574,997 850,578 850,578
EXPENDITURES

Administrative Costs
Salaries & Wages 8,865 9,066 17,931 17,931 18,235
Fringe Benefits 5,552 7,052 12,604 12,604 13,494
Other Costs 55,766 15,266 71,032 71,032 69,838
Total Administrative Costs 70,183 31,384 101,567 101,567 101,567

Program Costs

Salaries & Wages 104,778 117,093 221,871 221,871 221,551
Fringe Benefits 65,646 41,700 107,346 107,346 107,831
Operating Expenses 9,901 6,479 16,380 16,380 15,629
Out-of-State Travel - 3,414 3,414 3,414 4,000
Subcontractor/Consultant Services 140,300 259,700 400,000 400,000 400,000
Total Program Costs 320,625 428,386 749,011 749,011 749,011
Total Expenses: $ 390,808 $§ 459,770 $§ 850,578 850,578 § 850,578

18



COUNTY OF CONTRA COSTA

EHSD-Community Services Bureau
Supplemental Statement of Revenue and Expenditures (SSRE)
CSD Contract No. 19F-4409 Discretionary (CFDA No. 93.569)

For the Period July 1, 2019 through May 31, 2020

REVENUE
Grant Revenue
Total Revenue:

EXPENDITURES
Program Costs
Salaries & Wages
Fringe Benefits
Subcontractor/Consultant Services
Total Program Costs

Total Expenses:

1-Jul-19 Total Total
through Audited Reported Total
31-May-20 Costs Expenses Budget

$ 30,000 $ 30,000 $ 30,000
30,000 30,000 30,000
6,996 6,996 6,996 6,996
5,176 5,176 5,176 5,176
17,828 17,828 17,828 17,828
30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000
$ 30,000 $ 30,000 $ 30,000 $ 30,000

19



COUNTY OF CONTRA COSTA
EHSD-Community Services Bureau
Supplemental Statement of Revenue and Expenditures (SSRE
CSD Contract No. 19B-5005 (EHA16) (CFDA No. 93.568)
For the Period October 1, 2018 through June 30, 2020

REVENUE
Grant Revenue
Total Revenue:

EXPENDITURES
Assurance 16 Costs
Assurance 16

Administrative Costs
Administrative Costs

Total A-16/Administration Costs

Program Support Costs
Intake
Outreach
Training & Technical Assistance
Total Program Support Costs

Program Services Costs
ECIP Emergency Heating and Cooling Services

Total Expenses:

1-Oct-18 1-Jul-19 Total Total
through through Audited Reported Total

30-Jun-19 30-Jun-20 Costs Expenses Budget
317,846 § 455,509 § 773,355 $ 773,398
317,846 455,509 773,355 773,398
113,718 82,587 196,305 196,305 196,305
88,605 107,700 196,305 196,305 196,305
202,323 190,287 392,610 392,610 392,610
107,857 80,058 187,915 187,915 187,915
67,582 49,865 117,447 117,447 117,447
14,526 32,453 46,979 46,979 46,979
189,965 162,376 352,341 352,341 352,341
10,533 17,871 28,404 28,404 28,447
402,821 $ 370,534 $ 773,355 $ 773,355 $ 773,398

20



COUNTY OF CONTRA COSTA
EHSD-Community Services Bureau
Supplemental Statement of Revenue and Expenditures (SSRE)
CSD Contract No. 19B-5005 (WX) (CFDA No. 93.568)
For the Period October 1, 2018 through June 30, 2020

1-Oct-18 1-Jul-19 Total Total
through through Audited Reported Total
30-Jun-19 30-Jun-20 Costs Expenses Budget
REVENUE
Grant Revenue $ 678,082 § 303439 § 981,521 $ 981,523
Total Revenue: 678,082 303,439 981,521 981,523
EXPENDITURES
Weatherization Program Costs
Intake 34,238 5,456 39,694 39,694 78,522
Outreach 18,454 3,548 22,002 22,002 49,076
Training and Technical Assistance 11,570 15,845 27415 27415 49,076
Total Program Costs 64,262 24,849 89,111 89,111 176,674
Weatherization Direct Program Costs
Weatherization Activity Expenditures 740,229 152,181 892,410 892,410 804,849
Total Expenses: $ 804491 § 177,030 $ 981,521 $§ 981,521 § 981,523

21



COUNTY OF CONTRA COSTA
EHSD-Community Services Bureau
Supplemental Statement of Revenue and Expenditures (SSRE)
CSD Contract No. 20F-3007 (CFDA No. 93.569)

For the Period January 1, 2020 through May 31, 2021

REVENUE
Grant Revenue
Total Revenue:

EXPENDITURES
Administrative Costs
Salaries & Wages
Fringe Benefits
Other Costs
Total Administrative Costs

Program Costs
Salaries & Wages
Fringe Benefits
Operating Expenses
Out-of-State Travel
Subcontractor/Consultant Services
Total Program Costs

Total Expenses:

1-Jan-20 Total Total
through Audited Reported Total
31-May-21 Costs Expenses Budget

§ 212,645 § 212,645 § 868,084
212,645 212,645 868,084
10,158 10,158 10,158 18,964
5,748 5,748 5,748 13,844
66,446 66,446 66,446 69,261
82,352 82,352 82,352 102,069
102,449 102,449 102,449 235,346
58,880 58,880 58,880 111,574
6,004 6,004 6,004 18,620
- - - 475
102,352 102,352 102,352 400,000
269,685 269,685 269,685 766,015
$ 352,037 § 352,037 352,037 § 868,084

22



COUNTY OF CONTRA COSTA
EHSD-Community Services Bureau
Supplemental Statement of Revenue and Expenditures (SSRE)

CSD Contract No. 20B-2005 (EHA16) (CFDA No. 93.568)
For the Period October 1, 2019 through June 30, 2021

REVENUE
Grant Revenue
Total Revenue:

EXPENDITURES
Assurance 16 Costs
Assurance 16

Administrative Costs
Administrative Costs

Total A-16/Administration Costs

Program Support Costs
Intake
Outreach
Training & Technical Assistance
Total Program Support Costs

Program Services Costs
ECIP Emergency Heating and Cooling Services

Total Expenses:

1-Oct-19 Total Total
through Audited Reported Total

30-Jun-20 Costs Expenses Budget
§ 537514 § 537,514 $ 938,862
537,514 537,514 938,862
159,916 159,916 159,916 213,693
120,021 120,021 120,021 213,693
279,937 279,937 279,937 427,386
122,461 122,461 122,461 204,590
99,757 99,757 99,757 127,869
26,619 26,619 26,619 51,148
248,837 248,837 248,837 383,607
8,740 8,740 8,740 127,869
$ 537514 $ 537,514 $ 537,514 $§ 938,862

23



COUNTY OF CONTRA COSTA
EHSD-Community Services Bureau
Supplemental Statement of Revenue and Expenditures (SSRE)
CSD Contract No. 20B-2005 (WX) (CFDA No. 93.568)

For the Period October 1, 2019 through June 30, 2021

1-Oct-19 Total Total
through Audited Reported Total
30-Jun-20 Costs Expenses Budget
REVENUE
Grant Revenue $ 773,767 $ 773,767 $ 1,059,676
Total Revenue: 773,767 773,767 1,059,676
EXPENDITURES
Weatherization Program Costs
Intake 23,720 23,720 23,720 84,774
Outreach 14,458 14,458 14,458 52,984
Training and Technical Assistance 40,122 40,122 40,122 52,984
Total Program Costs 78,300 78,300 78,300 190,742
Weatherization Direct Program Costs
Weatherization Activity Expenditures 695,467 695,467 695,467 868,934
Total Expenses: $ 773,767 § 773,767 $ 773,767 $ 1,059,676

24



Contra Costa County

Robert R. Campbell

Auditor-Controller i ' ;;h \
£

M

.

-

625 Court Street e .s;-.:t"-xij
Martinez, California 94553-1282 e

Phone (925) 335-8600

Harjit S. Nahal
Assistant Auditor-Controller

(925) 646-2649

Schedule of Prior Year Findings and Questioned Costs
Year Ended June 30, 2020

Financial Statement Findings:
None reported.
Federal Audit Findings:

Finding 2018-001-Wage Rate Requirements:
(Significant Deficiency in Internal Control Over Compliance)
Highway Planning and Construction (HPC) Program
CFDA Number 20.205

Current Status:

Public Works identified procedure and documentation improvements to ensure compliance with the Wage
Rate Requirement and that all certified payroll is received prior to the issuance of payment to the
contractor. The “checklist” utilized in the review and approval process of invoices will be revised to
include certified payroll for both the primary contractor and all subcontractors. Invoices are not approved
for payment until the checklist is completed. We have identified two opportunities to include additional
notation to the contractor regarding the requirement for certified payroll. A specific notice will be made
to the front of the Special Provisions to point out Section 7-1.03K(3) Certified Payroll Records of the
Caltrans Standard Specifications to the contractor’s attention, specifying the requirement for weekly
certified payroll, including all subcontractors, as part of the invoicing process and prior to any approval
for payments. An additional item will be added on the Preconstruction Checklist to the contractor
regarding the requirement of certified payroll.

As of June 30, 2020, modifications to the forms identified, training for staff, and implementation was still
in progress. Implementation, including finalizing updated forms, was completed in September 2019.
However, additional staff training, including updating staff procedures manual, and procedure
modifications were identified to ensure implementation of corrective action.

Contact person responsible for corrective action plan:

Diana Oyler, Chief of Fiscal Services
Contra Costa County Public Works Department

Joe Yee, Deputy Director
Contra Costa County Public Works Department

25



Contra Costa County
Board of Supervisors

Subcommittee Report

FINANCE COMMITTEE 5.
Meeting Date: 05/03/2021
Subject: FY 2021/22 (2nd Year) CDBG Funding Recommendations - Economic

Development & Infrastructure/Public Facilities Categories
Submitted For: John Kopchik, Director, Conservation & Development Department

Department:  Conservation & Development
Referral No.: CDBG Policy
Referral Name: CDBG Funding

Presenter: Gabriel Lemus, CDBG Program Contact:  Gabriel Lemus (925)
Manager 674-7882

Referral History:

It is standard policy that CDBG funding decisions/policies be reviewed by the Finance
Committee prior to scheduling for the full Board of Supervisors.

Referral Update:
See attached staff recommendations regarding projects.

Recommendation(s)/Next Step(s):

CONSIDER accepting Department of Conservation and Development's attached
recommendations regarding FY 2021/22 (2nd Year) Community Development Block Grant
funding for Economic Development Category and Infrastructure/Public Facilities Category.

Attachments
FY 2021/22 CDBG - 2nd Year Funding Recommendations




CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
DEPARTMENT OF CONSERVATION AND
DEVELOPMENT

30 Muir Road

Martinez, CA 94553

Telephone: (925) 655-2885

MEMORANDUM

DATE: May 3, 2021

TO: Finance Committee
Supervisor Karen Mitchoff, Chair
Supervisor John Gioia, Vice-Chair

FROM: Gabriel Lemus, CDBG Program Manager

SUBJECT: FY 2021/22 (2nd Year) CDBG Funding Recommendations — Economic
Development Category and Infrastructure/Public Facilities Category

RECOMMENDATIONS

1. APPROVE recommendations for FY 2021/22 Economic Development (ED) projects as
recommended by staff or amended by the Committee.

2. APPROVE recommendations for FY 2021/22 Infrastructure/Public Facilities (IPF) projects
as recommended by staff or amended by the Committee.

3. DIRECT the Department of Conservation and Development to prepare a staff report on the
Committee’s recommendations. The staff report will be submitted together with funding
recommendations for all other CDBG categories and considered by the Board of Supervisors
on May 11, 2021 as a “Consent” item.

BACKGROUND

The purpose of this memorandum is to transmit staff recommendations for funding in the ED and IPF
categories for the FY 2021/22 Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Program. The proposed
funding spreadsheets for both ED and IPF projects are attached.

In October 2013, the Board of Supervisors approved having two separate and distinct funding cycles for

the non-housing categories of the CDBG Program to align with the five-year period of the CDBG

Consolidated Plan. The first cycle is a two-year funding cycle for programs/projects in the CDBG

public service, economic development, and infrastructure/public facilities categories. The second cycle

is a three-year funding cycle to conclude the final three years of a five-year Consolidated Plan period.
1



Consequently, in May 2020, the Board approved the allocation of FY 2020/21 and FY 2021/22 CDBG
funds for the ED category. The allocation of FY 2021/22 CDBG funds for the ED category was
contingent on the availability of funds and the satisfactory accomplishment of contract goals.

The IPF category also operates under a two-year funding cycle; however, there were no applications for
IPF projects to be carried out in FY 2021/22. Therefore, CDBG staff issued a Request for Proposal
(RFP) in October 2020 for IPF projects to be carried out in FY 2021/22.

Available Funding

On March 2, 2021, the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) announced the FY
2021/22 CDBG Program entitlement allocations to all CDBG entitlement jurisdictions. The County’s
FY 2021/22 CDBG entitlement amount is $4,665,011, which is approximately $27,000 more than the
County received in FY 2020/21.

On November 4, 2014, the Board of Supervisors (Board) adopted funding guidelines for the allocation
of CDBG funds that require the County’s annual grant be allocated to the following CDBG eligible
categories:

Category of Use Allocation Available Funding
Guidelines
CDBG Program
Affordable Housing 45% $2,099,255
Public Services *17% $ 793,052
Economic Development 10% $ 466,501
Infrastructure/Public Facility 8% $ 373,201
Administration 20% $ 933,002
Total FY 2021/22 CDBG Grant $4,665,011

*As long as the amount does not go over HUD’s statutory cap for Public Services.

ED Category: Consistent with Board funding guidelines, 10 percent of the County’s annual CDBG
allocation may be used for ED projects. Consequently, $466,501 is available for ED projects. A total
of five renewal applications were received requesting a total of $335,400. Staff recommends all five
projects be funded at the amounts requested (Attachment A). Therefore, a total of $131,101 is
available in the ED category to fund projects in other categories. Staff recommends allocating $48,476
of the $131,101 to the IPF category (see below), and distributing the remaining $82,625 to other CDBG
categories, such as housing, to ensure that all the available CDBG funds are allocated to eligible
projects carried out during FY 2021/22.

IPF Category: Consistent with Board funding guidelines, 8 percent of the County’s annual CDBG
allocation may be used for IPF projects. Consequently, $373,201 is available for IPF projects. Plus,
there is $48,476 available from the ED category that staff is recommending for FY 2021/22 IPF
projects. Therefore, a total of $421,677 is available for eligible IPF projects to be carried out in FY
2021/22.

Application Process and Evaluation Criteria:

ED Category: For FY 2021/22, currently funded ED agencies were required to submit an abbreviated

“renewal application” including a proposed FY 2021/22 budget, current audit, and confirmation of

performance outcomes. This information was used to evaluate an agency’s continuing capacity to
2



operate its program during the next fiscal year.

Staff’s funding recommendations for FY 2021/22 ED projects are listed in Attachment A. In general,
most agencies are performing as proposed and are expected to meet or exceed performance outcomes
contained in their CDBG program agreements by the end of the year. Many ED programs had to pivot
their service models due to the pandemic and either operate virtually or at limited capacity for in-person
services. Some have shifted functions altogether to better serve the community during this time.

IPF Category: Given that there were no IPF applications for projects to be undertaken in FY 2021/22
under the initial FY 2020/21 and FY 2021/22 RFP, staff issued an IPF-specific RFP in October 2020 for
IPF projects to be carried out in FY 2021/22. The application for FY 2021/22 CDBG funds under the
IPF category was released on October 15, 2020, and applications were due on December 14, 2020.

A total of six applications were received by the December 14, 2020 deadline. Each applicant was
required to submit an application describing the proposed project, need and target population, steps
necessary to carry out the project, and proposed budget. Applications were reviewed by staff for
completeness and eligibility against criteria listed below. Applicants are also interviewed by staff to
respond to or clarify any issues related to the application. Staff’s funding recommendations for FY
2021/22 IPF projects are listed in Attachment B. The recommended projects will beneficially impact
services that serve a variety of populations, such as seniors, youth, persons experiencing homelessness,
and persons with disabilities. Below are the general criteria used by staff in evaluating the IPF
applications:

Intended purpose (outcome) - The quantitative and qualitative goals of the project are achievable,
measurable and result in a desirable outcome.

Consistency with Priorities Established in the Consolidated Plan and County Policy — The project meets
goals and strategies of the Consolidated Plan. Secondarily, the project meets goals of other plans such
as Redevelopment Agency Plans, Capital Improvement Plans, community planning documents, etc.

Eligibility in Respect to Federal Regulation — The proposed use of CDBG funds is consistent with
federal regulations and is determined to be an eligible activity. The project meets one of the following
three national objectives: benefit to very low and low-income persons, preventing blight, or emergency
need.

Target Population and Demonstrated Need — The project fulfills a well-defined need and has supporting
documentation that the need exists. The proposed project is responsive to the community and the target
population and shows a relationship between the need and the action to be taken. The target population
or area is clearly defined, the project is accessible, and outreach is effective.

Financial Analysis - Total project costs are reasonable and are adequate to carry out the project through
the specified period. The budget is well thought out with reasonable assumptions for completing the
project with federal funding. A reasonable relationship exists between the cost of the project and the
expected outcome. Sponsor has the capacity to secure all funds necessary to carry out the project within
normal standards. Volunteer or in-kind services are attainable and realistic. The project cost is within
normal range of similar projects. Projects are required to supply matching funds to maximize the use of
CDBG funds. Audits or other financial statements demonstrate success in securing funds through grant
proposals or other fundraising efforts.

Experience and Capacity to Carry out the Project — Components of the project are fully described, and
3




goals and objectives are attainable. The project sponsor has demonstrated the ability to successfully
carry out the proposed project including providing a project manager, construction manager and/or
qualified licensed contractor. The applicant demonstrates that capacity exists to complete the project
and meet all the federal requirements of the CDBG program.

Project Readiness and Timeliness — All components of the project are in place or can be in place within
aspecified period. Project can be implemented and completed in atimely manner. Particular attention
IS given to these criteria due to specific HUD timeliness requirements.

Past Performance - Rate of progress toward completing contractual goals, ability to overcome and avoid
past problems. Inaccurate or incomplete performance reports, unresolved audit findings, delays in or
failure to submit required reports, persistent difficulties with payment request process, failure to correct
significant problems.

Environmental, Historic Preservation, Relocation, and/or Prevailing Wage Issues — Identification of
federal requirements that may be imposed on the project that require specific action to be taken.

Clarity and completeness of application - The application submitted was complete and lacked
inaccuracies and ambiguities.

Public Hearing and Transmittal of Recommendations: The Committee’s recommendations will be
forwarded to the full Board of Supervisors prior to the public hearing that is scheduled for May 11,
2021. Final recommendations must be forwarded to HUD within 60 days of HUD’s announcement of
the CDBG Program entitlement allocations, or by May 15, 2021, for review to ensure consistency with
federal regulations.

Attachments:
Attachment A — FY 2021/22 ED Projects
Attachment B — FY 2021/22 IPF Projects

CC: Amalia Cunningham, Assistant Deputy Director, Department of Conservation and Development
John Kopchik, Director, Department of Conservation and Development



Community Development Block Grant
Economic Development Category
FY 2021/22

Amount Amount
Eligible Activity/ A Recelved FY | R ded
Project Name National Objective Requested 2020/21 FY 2021/22 |Total Budget
Economic Development Projects
Microenterprise Assistance (technical
assistance) - 24 CFR 570.201(0)
21-01-ED |cocokids Road to Success Mlcroenterpr_lse growth a_nd assistance for !_lmlted Clientele: Very low- and low- $90,000 $90,000 $90,000 $303,350
90 FCCH child care providers. income persons -
24 CFR 570.208(a)(2)(iii)
Special Economic Development
Provide a free 12-week introductory Activities - 24CFR 570.203(c)
culinary program for individuals interested ] = . . . .
culinary Job Training and in the culinary industry and experiencing Limited Clllentele. Low/Mod Job Creation
21-02-ED |Loaves and Fishes Placemyem oro ramg barriers to employment to 30 homeless ~ |OF Retention - 24 CFR $15,000 | $30,000 $15,000 $47,260
9 and low-income Urban County residents 570.208(2)(2)(V)(A)(B)
at the Loaves & Fishes Martinez Dining
Room.
Special Economic Development
Activities - 24CFR 570.203(c)
Administrative Careers Provide 10 participants with job training, L . . .
21-03-ED |Opportunity Junction | Training and Placement |support services and job placement in t:ngzgﬁitinfe;i'égg/MOd Job Creation $100,000 | $100,000 $100,000 $797,161
Program Administrative office positions. 570.208(2)(2)(V)(A)(B)
Microenterprise Assistance (technical
. . . . assistance) - 24 CFR 570.201(0)
Intensive small business/ microenterprise
Renaissance Igniting Power training and technical assistance to 50 Limited Clientele: Very low- and low-
21-04-ED |Entrepreneurship Entrepreneurship Programjunduplicated lower-income individuals ) - Very $45,000 $45,000 $45,000 $265,000
) ) ) income persons - - 24 CFR
Center - Richmond who own or wish to start a small business/
) ) 570.208(a)(2)(iii)
microenterprise
Microenterprise Assistance (technical
assistance) - 24 CFR 570.201(0)
To provide technical assistance and
West Contra Costa Emerging Entrepreneurs Jsupport to 50 existing businesses or Limited Clientele: Very low- and low-
21-05-ED  |Business Dev. Center, ging P pport to 5% 9 ’ . - Very $85,400 | $85,400 $85,400 $275,600
Inc Program persons wishing to open a business as a jincome persons - - 24 CFR
’ way to create/retain jobs. 570.208(a)(2)(iii)
Total] $335,400 $350,400 $335,400 $1,688,371

ATTACHMENT A



Community Development Block Grant Program
Infrastructure/Public Facilities Category

FY 2021/22

Amount
Eligible Activity/ A t R ded
Application No. Applicant Project Name Project Location Project Description/Outcome National Objective Requested FY 2021/22 | Total Budget
I/PF-1 Infrastructure/Public Facilities
To improve the accessibility of the Richmond Senior iillﬂﬁ;tt;%nczﬁsit,::f;;g:{ofg?nsuttr)ﬁsnon'
Center by rehabilitating the following features: replacement . . p
) . L facilities and improvements [24 CFR
City of Richmond, Communit 2525 Macdonald Avenue of bathroom counters; modifications to the existing 570.201 (c)]
21-01-IPF Se)r/vices ! Y1senior Center ADA improvements Richmond ! bathroom stalls; and upgrades to the rear entry doors to ’
be power operated with new automatic door openers. The Limited Clientele Activities: Accessibility of
improvements will be compliant with the Americans with "severely disabled"/removél of mobility
Disabilities ACt (ADA). barriers [24 CFR 570.208 (a)(2)(D)(ii)(A)]. $44,000 44,000 $58,666
Installation of new fence along Brookside Drive and a ';\e%lﬂﬁ;:;i%:%ﬁg:g:g:i’ofg?nsuttl;ﬁgnon’
) . Brookside/Calli House section at the corner of Brookside Drive and Giant Road, L . p
. Brookside/Calli House Emergency X . . . . . facilities and improvements [24 CFR
CC Health Services - H3 Ny Emergency Shelter Campus: |and installation of new electronic vehicle gate equipped
21-02-IPF o Shelter Security and Grounds . . . Ny . . . 570.201 (c)]
Division 847 C Brookside Drive, with Aiphone security system to improve security of the
Improvements K . .
Richmond Brookside/Calli House Emergency Shelter campus Presumed Beneficiary/Homeless Persons
rounds. .
9 [24 CFR 570.208 (a)(2)(i)(A)] $66,677 $66,677 $91,791
Acquisition, construction, reconstruction,
rehabilitation, or installation of public
. § . . To improve accessibility within Montalvin Park by creating |facilities and improvements [24 CFR
) Montalvin Park: Denise Drive - . ) )
Contra Costa County Public . . - an additional accessible parking area and accessible 570.201 (c)].
21-03-IPF Montalvin Park ADA Parking and Lettia Road, San Pablo L N
Works Department (Montalvin Manor) pathways within the upper level of Montalvin Park that are
compliant with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA). |Limited Clientele Activities: Accessibility of
“severely disabled”/Removal of mobility
barriers [24 CFR 570.208 (a)(2)(D)(ii)(A)]
$65,000 $65,000 $92,452
Phase 2 renovations include removal and repaving of the fe‘ﬁﬁﬁ#g;nczﬁsi::f;:;;nﬂ’ofz?nsuttr)llji?mn’
existing parking lot and entryway, re-striping parking stalls, L L p
. ) . . . facilities and improvements [24 CFR
Lions Center for the Visually JLions Center - Site Renovations 175 Alvarado Avenue, removal of 7-10 trees and a new curb cut. The Phase 2
21-04-1PF ] . P s o ) 570.201 (c)]
Impaired Phase 2 Pittsburg rehabilitation will improve the accessibility to the Lions
Center site and will be compliant with Americans with Presumed Beneficiary/ Adults with
Disabilities Act (ADA). Disabilities [24 CFR 570.208(a)(2)(i)(A)] $107,114 $95,000 $139,040
Acquisition, construction, reconstruction,
Rehabilitation of the NIAD Art Center to improve rehabilitation, or installation of public
Nurturing Independence NIAD Community Accessibility accessibility and meet compliance with current code under |facilities and improvements [24 CFR
21-05-IPF through Artistic Development |Improvement Plan (NIAD-CAP) 551 23rd Street, Richmond the American with Disabilities Act (ADA). Phase 2 will 570.201 (c)]
(NIAD) Phase 2 improve and install new flooring to be ADA compliant and
compliant with Community Care Licensing requirements. |Presumed Beneficiary/ Adults with
Disabilities [24 CFR 570.208(a)(2)(i)(A)] $71,000 $71,000 $87,068
Acquisition, construction, reconstruction,
Phase 2 of accessibility improvements to the community rehgb.lhtanon,_ or installation of public
. X B facilities and improvements [24 CFR
. . . . center to create an American with Disabities Act (ADA)-
Hacienda de las Flores Phase 2: Hacienda de las Flores: 2100 . - ’ . 570.201 (c)]
21-06-1PF Town of Moraga . compliant pathway leading from handicapped parking
ADA Pathway Improvements Donald Drive, Moraga .
spaces to the southernmost entrance of the Hacienda del Limited Clientele Activities: Accessibility of
las Flores Community Center. “severely disabled”/Removal of mobility
barriers [24 CFR 570.208 (a)(2)(D)(ii)(A)]
$80,000 $80,000 $162,750
Total $433,791 $421,677 $631,767

Attachment B



	Agenda
	3_Record of Action for March 29, 2021 Finance Committee Meeting
	3_ATT_Draft Record of Action March 29, 2021
	4_Countywide Single Audit for the Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020
	4_ATT_Staff Report Regarding Countywide Single Audit for the Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020
	4_ATT_Single Audit Report - June 30, 2020
	5_FY 2021_22 (2nd Year) CDBG Funding Recommendations - Economic Development & Infrastructure_Public Facilities Categories
	5_ATT_FY 2021_22 CDBG - 2nd Year Funding Recommendations

